



RE: Axon contract signed.pdf

From Romano, Joseph <jpr@vniles.com>

Date Thu 3/20/2025 1:39 PM

To Sell, Benjamin <bs@vniles.com>

Looks good, thanks. Please submit this and the contract to Granicus.



Joseph Romano

Chief of Police

Niles Police Department

Main: 847-588-6500

Direct: 847-588-6501

Fax: 847-588-6551

Email: jpr@vniles.com

7000 W. Touhy Avenue

Niles, IL 60714

www.vniles.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which may be confidential and legally privileged. This information is only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission was intended. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the message.

From: Sell, Benjamin <bs@vniles.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 1:36 PM

To: Romano, Joseph <jpr@vniles.com>

Subject: Re: Axon contract signed.pdf

Chief,

Please see the attached board agenda memo. Let me know if any changes are needed.



Ben Sell

Community Service Officer IV

Niles Police Department

Main: 847-588-6500

Direct: 847-588-6549

Fax: 847-588-6553

Email: bs@vniles.com

7000 W. Touhy Avenue

Niles, IL 60714

www.vniles.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which may be confidential and legally privileged. This information is only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission was intended. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the message.

From: Romano, Joseph <jpr@vniles.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:58 PM

To: Sell, Benjamin <bs@vniles.com>

Subject: Axon contract signed.pdf

Ben,

Send me a copy of the finished memo when your done. Attached the finished memo and the attached contract to Granicus ASAP. Let me know when it's completed so I can tell the village.

Thanks again,



Joseph Romano

Chief of Police

Niles Police Department

Main: 847-588-6500

Direct: 847-588-6501

Fax: 847-588-6551

Email: jpr@vniles.com

7000 W. Touhy Avenue

Niles, IL 60714

www.vniles.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which may be confidential and legally privileged. This information is only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission was intended. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the message.